
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, February 07, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

 Council Chambers - City Hall, 3rd Floor 
1717 E. Park Street, Two Rivers, WI 54241 

 

 

AGENDA 

NOTICE: Arrangements for Addressing the City Council by Telephone, During Public Hearings or 
Input from the Public can be made by Contacting the City Manager's Office at 920-793-5532 or 
City Clerk's Office at 920-793-5526 by 4:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers: Mark Bittner, Jeff Dahlke, Tracey Koach, Bill LeClair, Darla LeClair, Jay Remiker, 
Bonnie Shimulunas, Larry Thomas, Adam Wachowski 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS 
MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 

9. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

A. Invited Guests 
1. TRIAD Member, Kay Koach, Fundraising 

B. Status Update/Reports 
1.  Central Park West 365 Project 
2.  Tourism Promotion and Development 
3.   20th Street Stormwater Pond 
4.  New (Used) Fire Department Ambulance in Service 
5.  Staffing Updates 
6. Job Well Done: Resident Feedback on Outstanding Customer Service by Tom Clark, Water 
Department and Chris Vanderveren, Cemetery 
7.  Police Cadets in State Competition 
8.  Winter Parking Ban 
9.  Full Summer of Events Planned for 2022 
10.  All Energy Management Project at Woodland Industrial Park 
11.  Concerns About Wind-blown Sand Along South Lakeshore and Memorial Drive 
12. Other 

1



C. Legislative Update 
1. Wisconsin's Roll-Out of Federal Infrastructure Bill Fund for Local Street and Bridge Projects 
2. Pending Legislation: AB 849, Great Lakes and Commerical Rivers Historic Fill 
3. Other 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
1. Regular City Council - January 17, 2022 and Work Session - January 31, 2022 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

B. Minutes of Meetings 
1. Library Board, December 14, 2021 
2. Plan Commission, January 10, 2022 
3. Environmental Advisory Board, January 18, 2022 
4. Personnel and Finance Committee, January 20, 2022 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and file 

C. Applications and Petitions 
1. Roncalli Athletic Association, TRCCS Volleyball Tournament, JE Hamilton Community 
House Gym and Lobby, March 5-6, 2022, 7:30 AM to 11:30 PM 
2. Two Rivers Main Street, The Great Trivia Contest, JE Hamilton Community House Gym, 
Friday, March 11, 2022, 6:00 PM to 10:00 PM 
3.  Two Rivers Youth Sports, Price is Right Game Show, JE Hamilton Community House Gym 
and Lobby, February 26, 2022, 5:00 PM to 11:00 PM 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the applications and authorize issuance of the licenses 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 

A. Resolution Terminating Tax Incremental District No. 4, Lakeshore Park Redevelopment TID 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution 

B. Resolution Directing Staff to Proceed With Activities Necessary for Amending the Project Plan 
for Tax Incremental Financing District No. 7 to Allow Expenditure of Funds for Planned Street 
and Utility Infrastructure Improvements on 17th Street and Zlatnik Drive, Within One-Half Mile 
for the District Boundaries 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution 

C. Resolution Authorizing the City Clerk to Determine the Number of Election Inspectors Needed 
for Elections Held in the City of Two Rivers 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution 

D. Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of up to $601,130 Storm Water System 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2022, and Providing for Other Details and Covenants with Respect 
Thereto, and Approval of Related $858,758 Financial Assistance Agreement with State of 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and Department of Adminstration 

2



Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution 

E. Purchase and Redevelopment Agreement for 2023 Washington Street (former Uni-Mart) 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement on behalf of the City 

F. Sex Offender Residency Appeal 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the requested waiver, based on recommendation by the Police Chief 

G. City Manager's Appointment to Committee on Aging, Jacqueline Ackerman 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the appointment to a term expiring May 1, 2024  

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
A. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, February 21, 2022, 6:00 PM 
B. City Council Work Session, Monday, February 28, 2022, 6:00 PM 

13. CLOSED SESSION 
The City Council reserves the right to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 19.85(1)(e) 
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reason require a 
closed session.  

--Discuss Possible City Assistance to Development Projects 
 

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of this meeting and adjourn 

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, 
please contact the Office of the City Manager by calling 793-5532. 

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be 
in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no other action will be taken by any 
governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred 
to above in this notice. 

3



CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 17, 2022 – 6:00 PM 
Council Chambers – City Hall 

MINUTES 

 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER by Council President Wachowski at 6:00 PM. 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3) ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

Attendee Name Title Status 

Adam Wachowski President Present 

Bill LeClair Councilmember Present 

Bonnie Shimulunas Councilmember Present 

Darla LeClair Vice-President Present 

Jeff Dahlke Councilmember Present 

Jay Remiker Councilmember Present 

Tracey Koach Councilmember Present 

Mark Bittner Councilmember Present 

Larry Thomas Councilmember Present 
 

Also present were: Dave Buss, Finance Director;  Jeff Dawson, Library Director; Brian 
Dellemann, Electric Utility Director; Steve Denzien, Fire Chief; Brian Kohlmeier, Police 
Chief; Rick Powell, IT Supervisor; Elizabeth Runge, Community Development 
Director/City Planner; Terri Vosters, Parks & Recreation Director; Greg Buckley, City 
Manager; and Jack Bruce, City Attorney. 
 

4) CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

None. 
 
 

5) PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Conditional Use Permit for a Recreational Vehicle Service Business at 1900 School 
Street, in the B-2 Business District 
 
Council President Wachowski opened the public hearing and made three calls for 
public input. There were no members of the public present and wishing to comment 
during the public hearing. The public hearing was closed. 
 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit 

4

Section 10, ItemA.



January 17, 2022 2 City Council Minutes 

 

 
 

 

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner  

SECONDER: Larry Thomas 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

 
B. Conditional Use Permit for the Rental, Storage, and Repair of Utility Trucks and 

Trailers at 1900 School Street, in the B-2 Business District 
 
Council President Wachowski opened the public hearing and made three calls for 
public input. There were no members of the public present and wishing to comment 
during the public hearing. The public hearing was closed. 
 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit  

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair  

SECONDER: Tracey Koach 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

 

6) INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 

None. 
 
 

7) COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 

 Letters and other communications from citizens 

 Councilmember Shimulunas reported that she received concerns from citizens about the 
reduction in the number of polling places. City Clerk Jackson indicated that wait times are 
not expected to increase due to the addition of the Badger Books being implemented as 
an electronic poll book solution. 

 

8) COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 

Councilmember Bittner reported that the Personnel and Finance Committee has a meeting 
on Thursday, January 20 at 6:00 PM at City Hall. 
 
 

9) CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

A. INVITED GUESTS  
None. 

 
B. ANNUAL STATE OF THE CITY REPORT 

5

Section 10, ItemA.



January 17, 2022 3 City Council Minutes 

 

 
 

 

Mr. Buckley presented the annual State of the City Report reviewing City 
accomplishments in 2021. Highlights included accomplishments relative to the 
City’s 2021-2022 Goals and Objectives adopted by the City Council on June 21, 
2021. A complete copy of the presentation can be found on the City’s website at 
www.two-rivers.org. 
 

C. STATUS UPDATE/REPORTS 
1. Tourism Strategy: Recent Actions by the Room Tax Commission 

Mr. Buckley reported that the Room Tax Commission met on January 11 and 
approved a contract for interim services and to review promotion strategies for 
the Spring/Summer/Fall seasons. An update and discussion will be included 
on the City Council’s January 31 work session agenda. 
 

2. Agreement for Sale of 606 Parkway Blvd Property (Former Paragon Property) 
Mr. Buckley reported that the buyer’s 90-day due diligence period has passed 
the halfway mark for the purchase of 606 Parkway Boulevard making the 
$25,000 deposit non-refundable. The due diligence activity is proceeding well, 
with numerous consultants and contractors inspecting the building the past two 
weeks. The Community Development office is working on an application for an 
WEDC Idle Sites grant to possibly assist the project. 

 
3. Proposals for Purchase and Redevelopment of 2023 Washington Street 

(Former Uni-Mart) 
Mr. Buckley reported that the City received two proposals for the purchase and 
redevelopment of 2023 Washington Street to be reviewed in closed session of 
this meeting. The property was acquired by the City from Manitowoc County in 
April 2020, to facilitate redevelopment of this long-vacant, tax delinquent, 
blighted property. 

 

4. City-Owned Former Eggers East Property – Stormwater Pond Project – 
Development Site 
Mr. Buckley reported that the contractor plans to begin work within the next two 
weeks on the stormwater pond project at the former Eggers East property. 
Excavation and pond construction is expected to be complete by the end of 
March with pavement restoration expected by the end of June. The total project 
cost is estimated at $846,588 including a 25% allowance for engineering and 
contingency. 

 

5. Groundbreaking for New Facility for All Energy Management 
Mr. Buckley reported that the groundbreaking for the new facility for All Energy 
Management was held on January 7. 

 

6. Pinetree Lift Station Project 
Mr. Buckley reported that the contractor plans to start work in early February 
for the Pinetree Lift Station Project. The major work is expected to take 
approximately three weeks with pavement restoration expected in May. The 
total project cost is estimated at $381,358 including a 25% allowance for 
engineering and contingency. 

 

7. Candidates for City Council in April 2022 Election 

6

Section 10, ItemA.



January 17, 2022 4 City Council Minutes 

 

 
 

 

Mr. Buckley reported that there is no need for a Spring Primary Election for 
filling the City Council vacancies in 2022. Candidates for the 3-year 
Councilmember term are Tim Peach Petri, Doug Wolf, Bill LeClair, Larry 
Thomas, Scott Stechmesser, and Travis Van Lanen. Candidates for the 2-year 
Councilmember term are Jason Ring and Roger Van Voltenberg. Candidate 
names are listed in ballot order determined by a drawing held publicly. The 3-
year term will be a “Vote for 3” race on the ballot and the 2-year term will be a 
“Vote for 1” race on the ballot. 

 

8. Staffing Updates 
Mr. Buckley reported that recruitments are underway for an 
Electrician/Electrical Inspector, three Police Officer vacancies, and a Water 
Utility Director to fill the future vacancy due to Ross Blaha’s upcoming 
retirement. Erik Raboine began work with the City on January 13 at a part-time 
Community Service Officer. 

 

9. Winter Parking Ban Update 
Mr. Buckley reported that the winter parking ban is currently in abeyance. 
Enforcement of the winter parking ban may be resumed, based on weather 
conditions. Updates will be posted on the Two Rivers City Hall and Two Rivers 
Police Department Facebook pages. 

 

10. Job Well Done!: Water Utility Emergency Repairs 
Mr. Buckley thanked Water Utility employees for recent emergency main 
repairs undertaken in cold weather. 

 

11. Job Well Done!: Parks and Rec Department Ice Rink at Washington Park 
Mr. Buckley thanked Parks and Rec Department employees for their work to 
create the ice rink and “Zamboni” at Washington Park. 

 

12. The Chamber of Manitowoc County Awards of Distinction, Tuesday, February 
8, 2022, Capital Civic Centre 
Mr. Buckley reported that the Chamber of Manitowoc County’s Awards of 
Distinction is scheduled for Tuesday, February 8 at Capitol Civic Centre in 
Manitowoc. 

 

13. Other 
Mr. Buckley reported that project fundraising is gearing up for the Central Park 
West 365 Project. 
 

D. LEGISLATIVE/INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
None. 

10) CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
1. Regular City Council – January 3, 2022 

 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

7

Section 10, ItemA.



January 17, 2022 5 City Council Minutes 

 

 
 

 

 
B. Reports 

1. Minutes of Meetings 
a. Lester Public Library, December 14, 2021 
b. Public Utilities Committee, January 4, 2022 
c. Public Works Committee, January 5, 2022 
d. Plan Commission, January 10, 2022 
e. Room Tax Commission, January 11, 2022 

 
2. Department Reports, December 2021 

a. City Clerk 
b. Community Development 
c. Electric 
d. Fire 
e. Inspections 
f. Library 
g. Parks & Recreation 
h. Police 
i. Public Works 
j. Safety 
k. Water 

 
3. Finance Reports, November 2021 

a. Debt Service 
b. General Fund 
c. Lester Library 
d. Utilities Report 

 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and file 
 

 
C. Schedule Public Hearing to Vacate Pedestrian Way in Sandy Bay Highlands 

Subdivision 
 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to schedule public hearing on Monday, February 21, 2022 at 6:00 PM, 
as recommended by the Plan Commission 
 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
 Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 
 

RESULT: APPROVED BY VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Darla LeClair  

SECONDER: Jeff Dahlke 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

 

11) CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 

8

Section 10, ItemA.



January 17, 2022 6 City Council Minutes 

 

 
 

 

A. Resolution Upon Retirement for Lieutenant John Reimer, Completing a Twenty-
Seven Year Career with the Two Rivers Police Department 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to read and adopt the resolution 
 
Police Chief Kohlmeier read the resolution. 

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jeff Dahlke  

SECONDER: Jay Remiker 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

 
B. Resolution to Petition the Wisconsin Elections Commission to Use Paper Ballots 

in February 15, 2022 Spring Primary Election (Involving Manitowoc Board of 
Education Only) 

City Clerk Jamie Jackson noted that there are four registered voters in the City of 
Two Rivers who reside in the Manitowoc School District. There is no need for a 
February primary in Two Rivers, but there will be a primary race for Board of 
Education in Manitowoc. 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution 

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Darla LeClair 

SECONDER: Jay Remiker 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

 

C. Resolution Authorizing the City of Two Rivers to Submit an Idle Sites 
Redevelopment Grant Application 

Community Development Director Elizabeth Runge reported that the proposed 
application is for up to $500,000 to assist TRIVERS, LLC with its planned 
renovation of 606 Parkway Boulevard, a project estimated at more than $7 million. 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution 

9

Section 10, ItemA.



January 17, 2022 7 City Council Minutes 

 

 
 

 

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Larry Thomas  

SECONDER: Mark Bittner 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

 

D. Resolution Declaring Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures from the Proceeds 
of Borrowing – 2022 Budgeted Capital Projects 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution 

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner  

SECONDER: Larry Thomas 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

 

E. Ordinance to Amend Section 1-2-1 Fees of the Municipal Code, Establishing Fees 
for Emergency Medical Services and Fire Response Services 

Chief Steve Denzien reported that these fees were last changed two years ago; 
the recommended increases are based on a survey of Wisconsin ambulance 
services by the City’s EMS billing consultant. 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the ordinance 

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker  

SECONDER: Tracey Koach 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

 

12) FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

A. City Council Work Meeting, Monday, January 31, 2022 
B. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, February 7, 2022 

 

13) CLOSED SESSION 

Motion to enter into closed session at 7:09 PM per Wisc. Stats. 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session: 

10

Section 10, ItemA.



January 17, 2022 8 City Council Minutes 

 

 
 

 

- Discuss Proposed Purchase Agreement with Manitowoc County for City Purchase 
of Vacant Tax-Acquired Property on 20th Street 

- Consider Proposals Received for the Purchase and Redevelopment of the City-
Owned Redevelopment Property at 2023 Washington Street 

- Consider Possible City Assistance to Development Projects 

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jeff Dahlke  

SECONDER: Larry Thomas 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

  

14) RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 

 Motion to reconvene in open session at 8:23 PM to consider possible actions in follow-up 
to closed session discussions. 

RESULT: APPROVED BY VOICE CALL VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair  

SECONDER: Larry Thomas 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

  

 Motion to proceed with the proposal from Wine Not LLC for the purchase and 
redevelopment of 2023 Washington Street with the understanding that the minimum 
investment must be complete within 18 months and to direct staff to bring back a 
sale and development agreement to Council for final approval 

RESULT: APPROVED BY ROLL CALL VOTE [8 TO 1] 

MOVER: Larry Thomas  

SECONDER: Bill LeClair 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Tracey Koach, 

Mark Bittner, Larry Thomast, Jay Remiker 

ABSTAIN: Jeff Dahlke 

 

15) ADJOURNMENT 

 Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes and adjourn at 8:27 PM. 

11

Section 10, ItemA.



January 17, 2022 9 City Council Minutes 

 

 
 

 

RESULT: APPROVED BY VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker  

SECONDER: Jeff Dahlke 

AYES:   Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff Dahlke, 

Tracey Koach, Mark Bittner, Larry Thomas, Jay Remiker 

 
 

 

Jamie Jackson 
City Clerk 

 

 

12

Section 10, ItemA.



 

CITY COUNCIL WORK 
SESSION 

Monday, January 31, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

 Council Chambers - Two Rivers City Hall 
1717 East Park Street Two Rivers, WI 54241 

 

 

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by Council President Wachowski at 6:00 PM. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council President Wachowski. 

3. ROLL CALL 
Councilmembers Present: Adam Wachowski, Bill LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas, Darla LeClair, Jeff 
Dahlke, Jay Remiker, Larry Thomas, Mark Bittner, Tracey Koach 

Also present were: Ross Blaha, Water Utility Director; Dave Buss, Finance Director; Brian 
Dellemann, Electric Utility Director; Jim McDonald, Public Works Director; Elizabeth Runge, 
Community Development Director/City Planner; Greg Buckley, City Manager; Jack Bruce, City 
Attorney 

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Walking Quorums and Other Open Meetings Law Considerations 

City Attorney Bruce presented to the Council regarding walking quorums and the steps to take 
to ensure that Council communications outside of posted meetings do not result in the 
violation of any open meetings laws. Questions from Councilmembers and City Manager 
Buckley regarding email communication were fielded by Attorney Bruce. 

B. Status of City Tourism Promotion and Development Efforts 

Councilmember and Room Tax Commission Chairperson Bittner and City Manager Buckley 
provided an update on the City's tourism promotion and development efforts. The Manitowoc 
Area Visitor Convention Bureau will be working on tourism promotion activities in the 
Manitowoc and Two Rivers area using existing fund balance from room tax dollars received 
from Manitowoc and Two Rivers through the end of 2021. The Room Tax Commission has 
authorized a contract with Amy James to service as Interim Tourism Director reporting to 
Community Development Director Elizabeth Runge on a daily basis and to the Room Tax 
Commission. 

5. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Motion to enter into closed session per Wisc. Stats 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investment of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reason require a closed session: Discuss Proposed 
Purchase and Redevelopment Agreement for 2023 Washington Street. 

Motion approved with roll call vote. 

13

Section 10, ItemA.



Motion made by  Dahlke, Seconded by  Thomas. 
Voting Yea: Wachowski, B. LeClair,  Shimulunas, D. LeClair,  Dahlke,  Remiker,  Thomas,  Bittner,  
Koach 
 

6. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
Motion to reconvene in open session at 7:40 PM to consider possible actions in follow-up to closed 
session discussions. 

Motion approved with roll call vote. 

Motion made by  Dahlke, Seconded by  Thomas. 
Voting Yea: Wachowski, B. LeClair,  Shimulunas, D. LeClair,  Dahlke,  Remiker,  Thomas,  Bittner,  
Koach 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of this meeting and adjourn. 

Motion approved with voice vote. 

Motion made by  Remiker, Seconded by  Dahlke. 
Voting Yea: Wachowski, B. LeClair,  Shimulunas, D. LeClair,  Dahlke,  Remiker,  Thomas,  Bittner,  
Koach 
 

14

Section 10, ItemA.



CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL  

PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Thursday, January 20, 2022 

6:00 PM 

3rd Floor City Council Chamber – City Hall  

 

 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Committee Chairman Bittner at 6:02 PM 

 

Roll Call 
Committee Members present were Mark Bittner and Adam Wachowski.  Committee Member Jeff Dahlke 

was absent.  Members of City Staff present were Gregory Buckley, City Manager and David Buss, 

Finance Director.  

 

2021 Overtime Reports 

Finance Director Buss reviewed the year-end overtime reports and the committee discussed areas of 

concern, most notably in the Fire and Police departments. City Manager Buckley reported that he has 

asked Fire Chief Denzien for more information regarding overtime in the Fire Department.  It was noted 

that there were a significant number of shifts that needed to be filled due to Family Medical Leave in the 

Fire Department and vacancies in the Police Department staff. 

 

Staffing Updates 

The Police Department continues their search to fill three vacancies.  City Clerk Jackson is coordinating 

the posting and hiring process for several positions that will be vacant due to upcoming retirements, 

Water Utility Director, Water Operator, Electrician/Inspector, Electric Meter Technician, and others.  The 

committee discussed various aspects of the process and the overall job market climate in the City. 

 

Update on Implementation of Department Head Performance Reviews, Tied to City and 

Departmental Goals 

City Manager Buckley reports that he will be having one-hour meetings with each department head to 

create departmental goals that coincide with established City goals. These will then be passed along to the 

employees in each department. Individual employee evaluation forms have been passed along to each 

department head. 

 

Discuss Planned Borrowing for 2022 Capital Projects 

City Manager Buckley shared the borrowing plan that was included in the Resolution passed by Council 

at the January 17, 2022 City Council meeting declaring the intent to reimburse expenditures from 

proceeds of borrowing.  This information has also been communicated with Baird, who will be putting 

together the borrowing plan.  The timeline currently anticipates the closing date to be in late April or early 

May. 

 

The committee discussed various street and bike trail projects. City Manger Buckley also shared 

information from the recently announced $1.3 billion Wisconsin Department of Transportation Road & 

Bridge Infrastructure Improvement program and how that will impact our projects moving forward in 

future years. 

 

Update on the Status of the Former Thermo Fisher Scientific/Hamilton Property 

City Manager Buckley reported that he has been in contact with Thermo Fisher Scientific reiterating the 

City’s interest in the property.  The committee discussed the on-going environmental concerns of the 

property and the potential redevelopment of property. 

 

15

Section 10, ItemB.



Next Meeting Date 

The Committee is scheduled to meet on February 17, 2022 at 6:00pm.  

 

Adjournment 

Motion was made by Wachowski, seconded by Bittner, to adjourn the meeting at 7:18pm. Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

 

        

David Buss, Finance Director 

16

Section 10, ItemB.



 
 

 
PLAN COMMISSION  
JANUARY 10, 2022  

 
MINUTES  

 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 

Chairman Buckley called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.  
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Greg Buckley, Rick Inman, Jim McDonald and Adam Wachowski 
Attended remotely:  Kristin Lee and Eric Pangburn 
Excused:  Kay Koach 

 
Also Present: James Elsen, Jessica Wanserski, City Planner Elizabeth Runge and Recording 
Secretary Vicky Berg.  Ed Fisher and Tim Schuelke attended remotely. 

 
3. Action Items 
 

A. Preapplication Conference for the construction of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) for a 
residential development at 3000 Forest Avenue, submitted by 3000 Forest Ave, LLC 

 
 The proposed project includes three multi-family apartment buildings with attached garages.  

Each building consists of four one-bedroom units and eleven two-bedroom units.  Each unit 
includes a single-stall garage and one parking stall in front of the designated garage.  Five 
guest parking spaces are provided.   

 
Discussion included front setback encroachments, on-site vehicle traffic pattern, driveway 
location and design, parking, mailboxes, vision clearance, interior and exterior finishes. 
 
The final plans may be submitted for the February meeting. 

 
 No action was taken by the Commission. 
  
B. Request to vacate a platted pedestrian way located in the Replat of Sandy Bay Highlands 

Subdivision No. 1, submitted by the City of Two Rivers/Community Development Authority  
 
 Correspondence from Mr. and Mrs. Gerard Neuser indicating their opposition to the request 

to vacate the pedestrian way was provided to the Commission by email and/or hard copy prior 
to the meeting.  

 
 The City/CDA owns Lot 5 and is open to vacating the pedestrian way. 
 

The buyer of Lot 4 would like more land and prefers to not have the pedestrian way adjacent 
to their property.   

 
Realtors have commented the pedestrian way was a deterrent when showing these parcels 
to prospective buyers.   
 17

Section 10, ItemB.



The City is open to researching another location to provide access to picnic hill. 
 
Motion to recommend approval to and forward to Council for public hearing. 

 
Result: Approved by Roll Call Vote   
Mover: Adam Wachowski   
Seconder: Rick Inman 
Voting For: Gregory Buckley, Kristin Lee, Jim McDonald, Eric Pangburn 
Voting Against: None 
 

C. Review the draft ordinance regulating licensing and registration for short-term rental 
properties 

 
 Ms. Wanserski provided a summary of the tourist home regulations and licensing procedure 

administered by the Manitowoc County Health Department. 
 

The draft ordinance was reviewed.  Discussion included occupancy, rental period, parking, 
revocation of license and fees. 
 
Staff shall revise the ordinance based on discussion for review at the February meeting. 
 
No action was taken by the Commission. 

 
4. Adjournment 
 

Motion to adjourn at 8:08 PM.  
 

Result: Approved by Voice Vote 
Mover: Erick Pangburn 
Seconder: Rick Inman  
Voting For: Gregory Buckley, Kristen Lee, Jim McDonald, Adam Wachoski 
 

 
__________________________ 
Vicky Berg, Recording Secretary 

18

Section 10, ItemB.



19

Section 10, ItemC.



20

Section 10, ItemC.



21

Section 10, ItemC.



22

Section 10, ItemC.



23

Section 10, ItemC.



24

Section 11, ItemA.



            
 

RESOLUTION 
 

Resolution Directing Staff to Proceed With Activities Necessary to Prepare Amendment No. 3 
to Tax Incremental Financing District No. 7 for Planned Street and 

Utility Infrastructure Improvements 
 
WHEREAS, in August 2001 the City of Two Rivers adopted the initial Project Plan and 

Boundaries for Tax Incremental District (TID) No. 7 to assist in the demolition and 
redevelopment of the former Two Rivers Community Hospital property by Rice Health Care of 
Appleton; and 

 
WHEREAS, in August 2003 Amendment No. 1 to the TID No. 7 Project Plan was adopted, 

to provide $500,000 in financial assistance to Rice Health Care for redevelopment, in lieu of 
demolition of the former hospital buildings for assisted living units; and 

 
WHEREAS, in   February   2012 Amendment No. 2 to the TID No. 7 Project Plan was 

adopted for two additional infrastructure projects on Lincoln Ave and Garfield Streets; and 
 
WHEREAS, TID No. 7 has available revenue for additional infrastructure projects when 

evaluated to be financially feasible; and   
 
WHEREAS, the City has a planned street and utility project on 17th Street and Zlatnik 

Drive, within one-half mile of the District Boundaries; and   
  
WHEREAS, the City wishes to provide financial support to the extent necessary and 

feasible to complete these infrastructure improvements, recognizing that the planned 
infrastructure investment is beneficial to the economic growth and development of Two Rivers; 
and  
 

   WHEREAS, said Project is consistent with the City’s 2010 Comprehensive Plan which; 
includes the following recommended community development actions: 

 
o Replace aging infrastructure in an efficient manner; and 
o Address drinking water safety issues; and 

 
WHEREAS, such redevelopment activities are also consistent with the City’s Economic 

Development Strategic Plan, adopted April 2018, with priorities for economic development that 
include:  

 
o Improve neighborhood streets, and provide safe traffic circulation for all modes of 

travel; and 
 

 
 

25

Section 11, ItemB.



 
 
WHEREAS, the City anticipates that activities to be included in the Tax Incremental 

Financing Plan for such TIF District will include: 
 

(a) Interest and other costs of borrowing associated with the financing of the above 
activities; and 

 
(b) The City’s reasonable administrative, legal, planning and engineering costs 

associated with the above activities; and     
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Two Rivers City Council directs 

the City Manager and staff to proceed with all necessary activities related to amend TID No. 7 
to allow for timely action by the Plan Commission, City Council and Joint Review Board. 
 

Dated this 7th day of February 2022 
         
 

________________________ 
        Councilmember 
         
 

________________________ 
        Gregory E. Buckley 
        City Manager 

26

Section 11, ItemB.



 
 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO DETERMINE  

THE NUMBER OF ELECTION INSPECTORS NEEDED FOR ELECTIONS  

HELD IN THE CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk is responsible for administering elections held in the City of Two 

Rivers; and 

WHEREAS, polling places are required to be staffed with an odd number of election inspectors 

on Election Day; and 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statutes 7.30(1)(a) indicates that there shall be 7 inspectors for 

each polling place at each election; and  

WHEREAS, due to fluctuation in anticipated voter turnout, for many elections it would be better 

suited to have a lesser or greater number of election inspectors at each polling location; and 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statutes 7.32 authorizes the governing body to change the number 

of election inspectors to a number not less than 3; and 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk is the best informed individual to determine how many election 

inspectors are needed to staff each election effectively; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Two Rivers, 

does hereby authorize the City Clerk to determine the number of election inspectors needed at each 

polling place for each election based on anticipated voter turnout. 

 

Approved this 7th day of February, 2022 by the City Council of the City of Two Rivers. 
 

 

 

______________________________ 

Councilmember 

 
 

______________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley 

City Manager 

27

Section 11, ItemC.



28

Section 11, ItemD.



29

Section 11, ItemD.



30

Section 11, ItemD.



31

Section 11, ItemD.



32

Section 11, ItemD.



33

Section 11, ItemD.



34

Section 11, ItemD.



35

Section 11, ItemD.



36

Section 11, ItemD.



37

Section 11, ItemD.



38

Section 11, ItemD.



39

Section 11, ItemD.



40

Section 11, ItemD.



41

Section 11, ItemD.



42

Section 11, ItemD.



43

Section 11, ItemD.



44

Section 11, ItemD.



45

Section 11, ItemD.



46

Section 11, ItemD.



47

Section 11, ItemD.



48

Section 11, ItemD.



49

Section 11, ItemD.



February 7, 2022 (v2) 

1 

 

AGREEMENT FOR SALE OF REAL ESTATE 

  

Agreement for Sale of Real Estate made this ___ day of _______, 2022, by and between the City 

of Two Rivers, Wisconsin, (“the City”) and Wine Not LLC, (“the Buyer”). 

 

1. Property Sold.  The City agrees to sell and the Buyer agrees to buy on the terms set forth 

in this Agreement the real property located in the City of Two Rivers, Manitowoc 

County, Wisconsin, being parcel number 053-000-037-060.09, more particularly 

described as follows: [insert legal description] 

 

2. Price and Terms.  The Purchase price of the Property shall be $10,000.00, of which 

$10,000.00 is paid at the time of the Buyer’s signing of this Agreement by cashiers or 

certified check.  This payment of $10,000.00 shall be non-refundable. 

 

3. Conveyance.  Conveyance is to be made by quit claim deed.  

4. Contingencies.  Sale of the Property is subject to the following conditions: 

A. Approval of this Agreement by the Two Rivers City Council. 

 

B. Subject to and conditioned on compliance with the terms of the agreement the City 

and the WDNR entered into pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 75.106, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof, and compliance with the terms 

of that statute.  Buyer acknowledges the Property has been the subject of 

environmental contamination.  [attach s. 75.106 agreement] 

 

C.  Within 180 days from the execution of this Agreement, the Buyer shall submit 

Site and Architectural Plans, per Section 11-1-11 of the City’s Municipal Code, to the 

Plan Commission for review and approval.   

 

D.  By July 31, 2023, the Buyer shall provide to the City documentation reasonably 

satisfactory to the City that the Buyer invested $100,000 in the Property. Such 

documentation can include contractor invoices, architect invoices, material and 

equipment costs or other documents establishing an investment of at least $100,000 in 

value has been made by Buyer to the Property, to the City’s reasonable satisfaction.  

Such investment may include Buyer’s expenditures for materials and equipment 

necessary for Buyer’s redevelopment of the property, and Buyer’s expenditures for 

any contractor work done on the property by contractors in which neither the Buyer 

nor any member of the Buyer has an ownership interest nor by which any member of 

the Buyer is employed. Any “in-kind” work done by the Buyer or by businesses in 

50

Section 11, ItemE.



February 7, 2022 (v2) 

2 

 

which the Buyer or any member of the Buyer has an ownership interest or by which 

any member of the Buyer is employed shall not be counted toward such investment.   

Also, Buyer’s purchase of the Property shall not be counted toward such investment.  

 

5. No Representations/ "As Is” Condition.  EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY 

STATED  IN THIS AGREEMENT, BUYER ACCEPTS THE PROPERTY IN “AS IS” 

CONDITION, WITHOUT REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND 

REGARDING THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF FITNESS OR 

SUITABILITY FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND INCLUDING BUT NOT 

LIMITED TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY OR 

WHETHER IT CONTAINS ANY UNLAWFUL AMOUNTS OF ASBESTOS OR ANY 

OTHER HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AS DEFINED IN FEDERAL OR STATE LAW.  

BUYER HAS MADE ALL INSPECTIONS OF THE PROPERTY IT DEEMS 

NECESSARY TO SATISFY BUYER REGARDING THE CONDITION OF THE 

PROPERTY FOR THE USE INTENDED BY BUYER, AND IS FULLY SATISFIED 

AND RELIES SOLELY ON THE RESULTS OF ITS OWN INVESTIGATION IN 

PURCHASING THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THIS AGREEMENT.  

 

6.  Failure to Comply with Contingencies in Section 4.  If any contingency is not satisfied, 

this Agreement shall be voidable by the City on written notice given to the Buyer by 

personal delivery to Wine Not LLC or sent to the following email addresses: 

curt@sc3keys.com.   

 

6. Date of Closing.  Closing will take place within 60 days of the execution of this agreement.  

Closing will occur at the Two Rivers City Hall. 

 

8.  Date of Completion.  The development of the Property is consistent with Site and 

Architectural Plans as approved by the City Plan Commission and is in compliance with 

any Building Permits or other permits required for such development shall be completed 

by July 31, 2023.   

 

If that does not take place, title to the property may revert to the City based on the failure 

to complete such development. Title to the Property shall revert to the City upon written 

notice to the Buyer given in the manner set forth in Section 6 of this Agreement, and upon 

such notice Buyer shall promptly sign and deliver to the City a warranty deed to the 

Property free of any lien or encumbrance.  If Buyer shall fail to do so, it is agreed that the 

City may obtain a court judgment assigning title to the City and injunctive relief compelling 

delivery of an appropriate deed if needed.  Buyer agrees that if the City is required to take 

51

Section 11, ItemE.

mailto:curt@sc3keys.com


February 7, 2022 (v2) 

3 

 

legal action to enforce reversion of title Buyer shall be responsible for reimbursement to 

the City of its reasonable expenses and attorney’s fees incurred in such legal action.  This 

Section of the Agreement shall survive the closing of the sale of the Property to the Buyer. 

 

Not later than July 31, 2023, Buyer shall provide the City with documentation, to the City’s 

reasonable satisfaction, of expenditures made in satisfaction of the investment 

requirements stated in Section 4.D of this Agreement.  Should such documented investment 

total less than $100,000, the Buyer shall be required to pay to the City a sum equal to the 

difference between $100,000 and the amount of said documented investment, such sum to 

be paid within 30 days following written demand by the City. 

 

9.   Inability to Perform.  If a Buyer is unable to perform any of its obligations under the 

Offer for reasons beyond the control of the Buyer, the Buyer may terminate the Offer if the 

Buyer provides written notice of termination to the City/Seller at least 60 days prior to the 

Date of Completion, July 31, 2023, or Buyer may request in writing an extension of time 

regarding this Agreement at least 60 days prior to the Date of Completion.  The City may 

grant or deny any request for extension in its sole discretion.  Buyer’s notice shall specify 

the cause related to its inability to perform its obligation(s).  If the Agreement is terminated as 

provided in this Section, then title to the Property shall revert to the City as provided in Section 

8.  

 

10. Closing Costs and Title Insurance.  The Buyer shall be responsible for payment of any 

real estate taxes on the Property which are levied and assessed after the date of closing.  

The City, at its expense, shall obtain a title commitment, which shall be available to the 

Buyer at least 10 days prior to the date of closing.  If such commitment shows the existence 

of any defects in title, the Buyer shall advise the City of the same within 10 days of Buyer’s 

receipt of the commitment, and the Seller shall then have 10 days to remedy any such 

defect, and closing shall be extended accordingly.  If such defect cannot be cured, then this 

Agreement is voidable at the option of the Buyer.  Buyer is responsible for payment of any 

transfer tax payable, and fees associated with the recording of the Property.  

 

11. Possession.  The Buyer will have legal possession and occupancy of the Property as of the 

 date of closing.   

 

12. Survival.  The provisions of this Agreement which by their terms extend beyond the date 

 of closing will survive closing.   

 

13. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties regarding 

this transaction.  All prior negotiations and discussions have been merged into this 

Agreement.   

52

Section 11, ItemE.



February 7, 2022 (v2) 

4 

 

 

14.  Authority.  The undersigned represent and warrant that they have full authority to sign 

and enter into this Agreement on behalf of City and the Buyer, and that the actions 

necessary to grant them such authority have been duly taken by the City and the Buyer.   

 

15. Legal Counsel.  This Agreement has been drafted by the attorney for the City acting solely  

on behalf of the City.  If the Buyer desires legal counsel regarding this Agreement or the 

conveyance contemplated in the Agreement, the Buyer will retain a separate attorney. 

 

     16.  Binding Agreement. This Agreement, as approved by the City Council on February 7, 

2022, shall bind, and inure to the benefit of the parties, the City, hereto, the legal 

representatives, successors and assigns. 

 

SIGNED AND DATED EFFECTIVE AS OF THE DATE SET FORTH ABOVE: 

The City of Two Rivers 

 

By:_____________________   By:_____________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley, City Manager  Jamie Jackson, City Clerk  

 

Date:_____________________ 

 

Buyer(s): 

 

By:_____________________ 

 

By:_____________________ 

 

Date:_____________________ 

 

53

Section 11, ItemE.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
TO:    Jamie Jackson, City Clerk 
  
FROM:   Chief Brian W. Kohlmeier 
 
DATE:    February 3, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  Sex Offender Residency Appeal - Wilkes 
 
 

 
On 01/18/2022, the Two Rivers Police Department was notified by the WI Sex Offender Registry 
that Everett J. Wilkes, a registered sex offender, moved into the City of Two Rivers.  Address 
provided by the Registry was 1617 20th Street, Two Rivers.  It was subsequently determined 
that Mr. Wilkes moved in with his daughter, Lisa Lavigne, who moved to Two Rivers and has 
been residing at this address since August of 2020.   
 
Mr. Wilkes’ residency in the City of Two Rivers would be in violation of the City’s Sex Offender 
Residency Restrictions as enumerated in City Ordinance 9-9.  Specifically, Mr. Wilkes was 
convicted of Criminal Sexual Conduct-2nd Degree in 1997, in the State of Michigan.  This offense 
requires life long sex offender registrant status.  Mr. Wilkes has not previously resided in the 
City of Two Rivers, and Mr. Wilkes’ daughter also has not resided in the City of Two Rivers a 
minimum of 5 years. 
 
On 01-18-2022, Det. Lt. Wiesner contacted Mr. Wilkes and Ms. Lavigne and advised both 
parties that Mr. Wilkes’ residency in the City of Two Rivers was in violation of ordinance.  
Information was requested on how to appeal for a waiver or variance to this restriction, that 
information was provided. 
 
On 01-20-2022, The Two Rivers Police Department received letters from both Lisa Lavigne and 
Everett Wilkes.  Those letters requested that the City of Two Rivers reconsider the prohibition 
on Wilkes residing within the City.  The letters outline circumstances that both parties indicate 
and request be taken into consideration in providing this recommendation.  Those letters were 

Police Department 
1717 East Park Street 

Post Office Box 87 
Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 

EMERGENCY DIAL ………………………………….911 
Non-Emergency Police Response…...(920)686-7200 
 
Police Business Office…………………(920)793-1191 

Mon.-Fri. 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 
Fax ………………………………………..(920) 793-5500 
Email ………………………....trpolice@two-rivers.org 

54

Section 11, ItemF.



delivered to the City Clerk for the purpose of adding this matter to the City Council’s next 
regular meeting agenda. 
 
A further investigation into the matter was initiated.  This investigation included an 
examination of the case information and charges from Michigan, criminal history of Mr. Wilkes, 
prior residency, and physical health and care considerations disclosed in the letters.  As part of 
this investigation, contact was also made with the complainant of the original sexual assault 
case resulting in the Michigan conviction.  This investigation substantiated the information 
provided by Mr. Wilkes and Ms. Lavigne. 
 
Based on the results of this Department’s investigation, it is my recommendation that a 
“waiver” be provided in this case and Mr. Wilkes be allowed to reside in the City of Two Rivers 
without penalty as specifically and narrowly related to City Ordinance 9-9-3.  This 
recommendation is being made based upon the fact the both the complainant and victim in the 
assault resulting in conviction have supported the request and recommendation.  Additionally, 
Mr. Wilkes’ health is such that his daughter’s care is believed to be regularly needed and/or 
necessary.  While the danger to the public is always of the utmost concern to this Department, 
a waiver under the circumstances that exist does not appear to be unreasonable and an 
increased risk to the public also does not appear to be present in this case. 

55

Section 11, ItemF.



56

Section 11, ItemG.


	Top
	Section 10, ItemA.	Presentation of Minutes
	01.17.22 cc min FINAL
	01.31.22 cc min FINAL

	Section 10, ItemB.	Minutes of Meetings
	Minutes-Personnel and Finance-012122
	011022.pc.min

	Section 10, ItemC.	Applications and Petitions
	Temp Class B
	SKM_C550i22020410080
	Two Rivers Youth Sports Temp Class B

	Section 11, ItemA.	Resolution TID 4 Termination CC 2022-02-07
	TID 4 Termination Resolution

	Section 11, ItemB.	Resolutuion TIF 7 CC 2022.02.07
	2022- Res TID 7 Amendment 3  CC comfort

	Section 11, ItemC.	Resolution Poll Workers CC 2022-02-07
	2022- Res Authorizing Clerk to Determine Number of Election Inspectors

	Section 11, ItemD.	Resolution Storm Water Bonds CC 2022.02.07
	Memo Storm Water Buckley
	Storm Water Quarles & Brady

	Section 11, ItemE.	Purchase Agreement and Redevelopment of 2023 Washington Street (former Uni-Mart)
	WINE NOT LLC  2023 Washington Street FINAL

	Section 11, ItemF.	Sex Offender Residency Appeal
	Memo - Offender Residency - Wilkes 2022

	Section 11, ItemG.	City Manager's Appointments and Re-Appointment to Boards, Committees and Boards
	J Ackerman COA Application

	Bottom

